
MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SHIMLA 

No. MCS/EE&B/FCA/2022 Se9 Dated: 2.11.2022 

From, 
Commissioner 
Municipal Corporation Shimla 

To, 
The Divisional Forest Officer (R) 
Forest Department, Khalini, Shimla 
Himachal Pradesh 

Subject: Diversion of 0.2701 ha forest land in favour of 
Commissioner Municipal Corporation, The Mall Shimla, for 
the construction of Ambulance Road from Anji road to 
Gautam Niwas via Govt. primary School Ghora Chowki Kms 
0/00 to 0/800 Ward No-9 Kachighati Shimla, within the 
jurisdiction of Shimla(MC) Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, H.P. 

Sir, 
This is with reference to the subject cited above. In this context it 

is submitted that and observation was raised On-line by your good office on 

dated 01.11.2022 on Parivesh Portal. In this regard, the original copy of reply 

of comments received from the Wildlife Division Shimla vide letter WLM-

102/4916 dated 10.11.2022 are enclosed for further necessary action. 

Yours Sincerely, 

ExecxiveEngíneer 
Read &Building Department 
Municipal Corporation Shimla 
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No. WLM-102/4916 
H.P. Forest Department, 

*frats... 

Dated Shimla, the '1D 2o2.2 

From: 
Divisional Forest Officer, 
Wildlife Division, Shimla. 

To: 
The Executive Engineer, 
Road & Building Department, 
Municipal Corporation Shimla. 

Subject: Diversion of 0.2701 ha forest land in favour of Commissioner 

Municipal Corporation, the Mall Shimla, for the construction of 

Ambulance Road from Anji road to Gautam Niwas via Govt. 

primary School Ghora Chowki Kms 0/00 to 0/800 ward No-9 

Kachighati Shimla, within the jurisdiction of Shimla (MC) Forest 

Division, Distt. Shimla, H.P. 

Sir, 

Kindly reference to your letter No. MCS/EE&B/FCA/2022-4930 

dated 02-11-2022 on the subject cited above. 

2. In this regard, Range Forest Officer of SWC, Dhalli has reported that 

the aerial distance of the proposed above site from the ESZ of the Chail WLS and Shimla 

Water Catchment WLS. The aerial distance details are as below: 

S. No Name of Aerial Aerial distance Remarks 

Protected Area distance from from ESZ 

Protected 

Area 

There is no adverse impact 
on SWC Wildlife Sanctuary 
due to the said proposed 
diversion. 

1. Shimla 8.19 7.66 Km. 

Water Km. 

Catchment 
Wildlife 

Sanctuary 
Chail 9.81 Km. There is no adverse impact on 

Chail Wildlife Sanctuary due 

to the 

Wildlife 10.62 Km. 

Sanctuary 
said proposed 

diversion. 

Note: This is only distance certificate and cannot be treated as NOC 

Sunnee (Pet) Divisionall¥orest Officer, 
Wildlife Division, Shimla. 
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